Andrea Alsip

From: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Nikolina Spehar; Ada Htay

Cc: Andrea Alsip

Subject: RE: Block 9 South, unit 717, 4th deposit

Hello Nikolina,

Thank you for advising. Ada will make a note, pull and return cheque to you tomorrow.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

416.637.7551
416.863.1515
jdsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP  Lawyers
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800

Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9  airdberlis.com

AIRD BERLIS |

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error.
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.

From: Nikolina Spehar [mailto:nikolina@lifeatparkside.com]

Sent: June-11-18 2:04 PM

To: Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>; Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>
Cc: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com>

Subject: Block 9 South, unit 717, 4th deposit

Hello,

Purchaser of Block 9 South 717 changed account informations. His 4" deposit cheque no 029 amount $14,545 that will
be due on June 22, 2018 has his old account number. Please do not cash it, he will bring bank draft this week.

Thank you,

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR

PARKSIDE
VILLAGE.
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